
AGENDA 
EAST-WEST GATEWAY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

EXECUTIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2024 – 2:00 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

3. DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Great Rivers Greenway - - Susan Trautman 

B. Transportation Improvement Program Development Schedule - - Melissa Theiss 

C. FY 2024 Local Program Obligation Report and Update on Inflationary Adjustments - - 
Rachael Pawlak 

D. Great Streets Initiative – Missouri Planning Panel - - Paul Hubbman 

4. ACTION ITEMS

A. Calendar Year 2024 East-West Gateway Budget - - Jim Wild 

B. Resolution to Modify Signatory Authorization on Council Bank Accounts - - Jim Wild 

C. Agency Telephone System Service Renewal - - Jim Wild 

D. Amendment to Consultant Contract to Conduct Comprehensive Compensation Study - 
- Jim Wild 

E. Endorsement of MoDOT’s Regional Blueprint for Arterials - - Paul Hubbman 

F. Functional Classification Update - - Ben Fleschert 

G. Modifications to the FY 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program, Connected 
2050, and the Related Air Quality Conformity Determination – Requested by Illinois 
Sponsors - - Alex Hartig 

H. Regional Security Expenditures - - Samantha Lewis 
5. OTHER BUSINESS

6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting can be attended by the public in person or accessed virtually using the link below. 
Web Registration: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5396293560346574169 
Webinar ID: 442-283-867 
Phone: 1 (415) 655-0052 (Audio Access Code: 679-511-106) 

NEXT MEETING DATE:  TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2025 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024
Page 1

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5396293560346574169
tel:14156550052


MINUTES 
 

EAST-WEST GATEWAY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
EXECUTIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 
 
 
Voting Members Present 
Betherny Williams (Chair), City of St. Louis, MO 
Chris Doucleff (Vice-Chair), Madison County, IL 
David Courtway, Jefferson County, MO 
Norman Etling, St. Clair County, IL 
Tom Evers, MoDOT 
Cristina Garmendia, City of St. Louis, MO (via webinar)  
John Greifzu, St. Charles County, MO 
Paul Hampel, St. Louis County, MO 
Kevin Jemison, IDOT 
Nathan Larson, Madison County, IL 
Sam Murphey, Greater St. Louis, Inc. 
Judy Nelson, Southwestern Illinois Council of Mayors 
Pamela Poetker, Monroe County (via webinar) 
Ken Sharkey, St. Clair County, IL 
Charles Stewart, Bi-State Development/Metro  
Stephanie Leon-Streeter, St. Louis County, MO 
 
Non-Voting Members Present 
Tom Caldwell, IDOT 
Daniel Weitkamp, FHA IL (via webinar)  
 
EWGCOG Staff: 
Jim Wild, Staci Alvarez, Josh Campbell, Nancy Cambria, Anna Chott, Bailey DeJonge, Stephen 
Ducker, Joe Fetter, Ben Fleschert, Alex Hartig, Paul Hubbman, Saranya Konala, Rob Krosley, 
Ted LaBoube, Bradnon Sterling, Carol Lawrence, Mary Grace Lewandowski, Maddie Mattli, 
Maureen McCarthy, Marcie Meystrik, Anna Musial, Rachael Pawlak, Mary Rocchio, Landon 
Sagez, Quintin Sargent, Ciana Seddon, Himmer Soberanis, Lanie Sulz, Melissa Theiss, Leah 
Watkins, Derek Wetherell, Aaron Young 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Executive Advisory Committee was called to order by Betherny Williams, Chair, with roll 
call attendance.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 20, 2024 MEETING 
Motion was made by Mr. Etling seconded by Mr. Evers, to approve the minutes of the August 
20, 2024, meeting. Motion carried, all voting aye.   

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 2



DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
2023 Annual Congestion Report  
Quintin Sargent, EWGCOG, provided the committee with an update on the 2023 Annual 
Congestion Report regarding the state of congestion in the region. Mr. Sargent noted that as the 
MPO for the St. Louis Metropolitan Area, the East-West Gateway Council of Governments is 
responsible for maintaining a Regional Congestion Management Process (CMP) and updating it 
yearly. Mr. Sargent reviewed the goals of the report, which included identifying regional 
congestion, presenting implemented congestion management strategies, and engaging 
stakeholders to determine and support regional solutions.  
 
Mr. Sargent presented the highlights of the report, which included significant congestion 
impacts, recurring congestion, interstate analysis, and arterial analysis. Additionally, he gave an 
overview of the top worst locations by severity and delay impact for 2023. Overall, COVID-19 
caused a reduction in vehicular travel; but congestion severity is on the rise due to construction 
on major highways; and most delays for 2023 are during the evening peak travel time. And, 
while interstate congestion overall has decreased, arterials have experienced more congestion in 
2023. More details can be found in the draft of the report on the East-West Gateway website. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
St. Louis Regional Freightway Freight Development Project List  
Mary Lamie, St. Louis Regional Freightway, provided the committee with an in-depth progress 
presentation highlighting mission and goals, the multimodal transportation projects list, as well 
as infrastructure updates. Ms. Lamie also provided marketing efforts, pointing out local and 
national media snapshots, highlights from the May 2024 Freightweek, and St. Louis spotlight 
interviews from national magazines.   
 
Ms. Lamie discussed the 2025 Multimodal Transportation Project list process, which included 
infrastructure priorities and criteria. She also highlighted key accomplishments, funded and 
unfunded project needs, and other initiatives with various agencies in the region. Additionally, 
she talked about ongoing efforts such as pursuing funding opportunities, marketing, key 
accomplishments, funded as well as unfunded project needs, and other initiatives with various 
agencies in the region. 
 
She added that the Freightway Committee meets regularly and that updates and that more 
information can be found on the Freightway website. Ms. Lamie also noted that future updates 
will be made available and provided on priority lists, efforts, and improvement progress.  
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors endorse the St. Louis Regional Freightway's 
Freight Development Project List. 
 
 
Motion to recommend board approval of staff's recommendation was made by Mr. Etling, 
seconded by Mr. Courtway. Motion carried, all voting aye. 
 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 3



Agreement for Venue for Housing First STL: A Summit on Creating Regional Solutions 
Jim Wild, EWGCOG, reminded the committee that at their June meeting the board directed staff 
to convene a Regional Summit on the Homeless and Unhoused and convene a group of experts 
from peer regions/communities to help provide insight into national best practices and 
experiences. Since then, staff developed Housing First STL: A Summit on Creating Regional 
Solutions for the Unhoused scheduled for October 21, 2024. Additionally, staff will convene a 
practicum scheduled for October 23 to 25, 2024.  
 
Mr. Wild noted that staff evaluated venues to host these events and selected the Eric. P. Newman 
Education Center at the Washington University School of Medicine (EPNEC). The EPNEC met 
the facility type and requirements and had space available on the requested dates. The cost of the 
venue will not exceed $35,000 and includes room rental, A/V, wi-fi, parking, and catering.  
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to enter into an 
agreement with Washington University in St. Louis, School of Medicine, EPNEC to provide the 
venue and related items for the Housing First STL Summit and practicum for a cost not to 
exceed $35,000 
 
 
Motion to recommend board approval of staff's recommendation was made by Mr. Murphey, 
seconded by Mr. Sharkey. Motion carried, all voting aye. 
 
Consultant Selection for Fairview Heights, Illinois Great Streets Planning  
Paul Hubbman, EWGCOG, provided the committee with an update on the next Great Streets 
Planning Project. Mr. Hubbman noted that staff identified a project in the city of Fairview 
Heights, Illinois, for a Great Streets Initiative planning consistent with the Council's Unified 
Planning Work Program.  
 
The Council released a Request for Proposals (RFP) on July 12, 2024, with a closing date of 
August 12, 2024. Three consulting teams responded to the RFP. A selection committee 
consisting of EWG and Fairview Heights staff evaluated two teams and selected the team led by 
Confluence. The Council will be the responsible contracting party. 
 
Staff recommends that the Executive Director be authorized to negotiate and enter into a contract 
with Confluence. The contract amount will not exceed $550,000. If the Council cannot reach an 
agreement with Confluence, staff recommends that the Executive Director be authorized to 
negotiate and enter into a contract with Design Workshop. 
 
 
Motion to recommend board approval of staff's recommendation was made by Mr. Etling, 
seconded by Ms. Nelson. Motion carried, all voting aye. 
 
CMAQ Mid-Performance Period Progress Report   
Christie Holland, EWGCOG, presented the committee with an overview and performance 
measures for the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ). State 
DOTs and MPOs must establish annual or biennial performance targets as per federal 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 4



regulations. She noted that CMAQ provides funding to regions facing the challenge of attaining 
or maintaining the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for ozone, carbon 
monoxide, and/or particulate matter established under the Clean Air Act. She briefly discussed 
the requirements and responsibilities of State DOTs and MPOs. She noted that 2- and 4-year 
targets must be established for annual hours of peak hour excessive delay (PHED), non-single 
occupancy vehicle travel (Non-SOV), and on-road mobile source emissions.   
 
Ms. Holland then reviewed progress towards the two-year targets and discussed maintaining the 
four-year targets. She pointed out that due to pandemic trends, shifts in travel patterns had led to 
setting higher targets than the current baseline. Now, anticipating an increase that won't reach 
pre-pandemic levels soon, current targets for PHED growth and Total Emissions Reduction for 
VOC and NOx are recommended to be maintained. Non-SOV travel surpassed targets, and EWG 
is raising the target to 24.0% to reflect long-term telework adoption, increased bicycle and 
pedestrian infrastructure investments, and recovering transit ridership. This adjustment aims to 
align with current performance and enhance accountability in non-SOV travel investments. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the FY 2022-2025 regional performance period 4-year targets for 
annual hours of peak hour excessive delay, non-single occupancy vehicle travel, and on-road 
mobile source emissions. 
 
 
Motion to recommend board approval of staff's recommendation was made by Mr. Etling, 
seconded by Mr. Hampel. Motion carried, all voting aye. 
 
Modifications to the FY 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program, Connected 
2050, and the Related Air Quality Conformity Determination – Requested by Illinois 
Melissa Theiss, EWGCOG, informed the committee that the Illinois Department of 
Transportation (IDOT) has requested to amend the FY 2024- 2027 Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP), Connected 2050, and the related Air Quality Conformity Determination.  
In all, they requested the addition of seven new projects and the modification of six. Ms. Theiss 
gave a brief overview of the requests, which can be found in the memo.  
 
 
Motion to recommend board approval of staff's recommendation was made by Mr. Etling, 
seconded by Ms. Nelson. Motion carried, all voting aye. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Wild reminded the committee about some upcoming dates, these were provided as follows: 
 
•The September EWG Board meeting will be held Monday, September 30 at 10:00 a.m. 
•A Homelessness Summit will be held Monday, October 21.  
•A Homelessness Practicum will be held Wednesday, October 23 through Friday October 25.  
•The EWG Annual meeting and luncheon will be Friday, November 15 at the Hyatt Hotel, 315 
Chestnut Street, St. Louis, MO 63102. It will be a morning/early afternoon event, exact time to 
be determined. 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 5



Mr. Wild also noted that EWG’s four year certification review will be held the last week of 
October. They may attend the October board meeting and give a presentation.  

Mr. Wild introduced three new staff members. Brandon Sterling, the Save Lives Now! Violence 
Prevention Director, Kara Rosenkranz STARRS Emergency Preparedness Manager and Bridget 
Farengo STARRS Emergency Preparedness Coordinator.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Ms. Williams. Motion carried, all voting aye. 

Respectfully submitted, 

James M. Wild 
Secretary, Board of Directors 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 6



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

 
Memo to: Board of Directors  
   
From:  Staff 
 
Subject: Project Notifications 
 
Date:  October 16, 2024  
    
 
Attached is the Project Notification list for September 7 – October 11, 2024. The 
compiled list contains information about funding requests, grant applications, and 
announcements/ public notices. It is compiled from the weekly statewide project table 
sent out by the Missouri Federal Assistance Clearinghouse, Missouri Office of 
Administration, for comments. If you have any questions regarding this attachment, 
please contact Maureen McCarthy in the Community Planning Department. 
  

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 7



Project Reviews for East-West Gateway Council of Governments  
September 7 – October 11, 2024 

 

 
 

JURISDICTION 

 
 

APPLICANT 

 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 
FEDERAL 
AGENCY 

 
FEDERAL 

GRANT/LOAN 

FUNDING: 
STATE, 

LOCAL/OTHE
R 

 
 

TOTAL 

St. Louis County The University 
of Missouri – 

St. Louis 
 

#2503016 

11.307 – Economic Adjustment 
Assistance 

 
UMSL Re-Shoring the Future of API: 

A Preparation for Economic 
Resiliency  

DOC $6,000,000 Applicant: 
$4,128,140 

$10,128,140 

St. Charles County City of St. 
Charles 

 
#2504005 

16.738 – Edward Byrne Memorial 
Justice Assistance Grant Program 

 
Procurement of New License Plate 

Reader (LPR) Trailer  

DOJ $12,485 Applicant: 
$18,425 

 
Other: 

$20,000 

$50,910 

St. Louis County COCA – Center 
of Creative Arts 

 
#2503021 

11.307 – Economic Adjustment 
Assistance 

 
Roof Repair and Restructuring 

DOC $2,245,648 Other: 
$561,412 

$2,807,060 

City of St. Louis BioSTL 
 

#2503028 

11.307 – Economic Adjustment 
Assistance 

  
STL BIOTECH: Bioscience Industry 

Occupational Training Equity 
Collaborative Hub 

 

DOC $7,830,577.45 Applicant: 
$3,110,000 

$10,940,577.45 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 8



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

To:   Board of Directors 

From:   Staff 

Date:   October 16, 2024 

Subject:  FY 2024 Local Program Obligation Report and Update on Inflationary 
Adjustments 

East-West Gateway (EWG) has been working with the Missouri Department of Transportation 
(MoDOT) and partners across the region and state to reduce year-end balances for federal 
transportation programs since February 2023. Yearly goals are established for the percent of 
the annual allocation to be obligated and failure to meet these goals could result in loss of 
federal funds for Local Public Agency (LPA) projects in the St. Louis region. The reason 
MoDOT made a change to the LPA Policy is because they have been concerned with the 
higher-than-usual unobligated balances, which started to increase in FY 2019. These increases 
are largely attributed to the Covid-19 pandemic. The chart below shows the end of fiscal year 
unobligated balances from FY 2014 – FY 2024: 

 

For FY 2024, MoDOT’s goal was for each Transportation Management Area (TMA) to 
obligate 120 percent of its annual allocation. A “trigger point” was also established, where if 
the obligation rate fell below 110 percent of the annual allocation of the end of the fiscal year, 
the funds would expire. The targets for FY 2024 are shown in the table below: 

FY 2024 Targets – St. Louis 
120% Goal $107,987,710 
110% Trigger Point $98,988,734 

 
At the end of FY 2024, the St. Louis region obligated $117,795,488 (130.23%). The region 
was able to reduce unobligated funding balances and avoid any loss of federal funds. MoDOT 
has not released the targets for FY 2025, which began on October 1, 2024. 

-$40,000,000

-$20,000,000

$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

End of FY Balance

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 9



To help reach the obligation target, in April 2024 the Board of Directors approved a temporary 
measure to increase funding on projects that are experiencing inflationary issues. The Board 
approved $10 million to be used for this measure, with the provision that the funds must be 
obligated by the end of the calendar year. To date, EWG staff has processed 19 adjustments, at 
a federal total of $5,704,188. There is $4,295,812 remaining. The inflationary cost increase 
adjustments are shown in the table below: 

Sponsor Title TIP # Low Bid Amt 
Total Const – 

TIP Fed Increase 
Ballwin Ries Rd Resurfacing 7173-24 $1,471,491  $855,773  $205,385  

Florissant Rue St. Denis Improvements 
Ph 1 6921-20 $2,484,704  $1,000,000  $240,000  

Frontenac Geyer Rd Ph1 6899-21 $2,313,168  $1,100,000  $231,000  

Glendale E. Essex Ave Reconstruction 6949-21 $1,078,044  $710,455  $170,509  
Jefferson 
County 

Gravois Northwest School 
Improvements 7113A-23 $3,350,954  $1,350,000  $283,500  

Jefferson 
County 

Old Lemay Ferry Safety 
Improvements 6.95E-18 $2,473,981  $1,652,970  $396,712  

Kirkwood Historic Kirkwood Train 
Station Rehabilitation 7158-22 $4,699,855  $3,959,841  $240,916  

St. Charles 
City South Fifth St Reconstruction 6960-23 $4,967,274  $2,300,000  $450,000  

St. Charles 
County Gutermuth Rd Ph 3 6923-22 $3,687,456  $2,915,000  $264,993  

St. Louis 
City 20th St Improvements 6982A-20 $14,405,035 $8,765,600  $1,000,000  

St. Louis 
City 

Traffic Management 
Enhancements Ph 4 6982B-20 $3,211,653  $3,081,000  $104,522  

St. Louis 
County 

Chesterfield Parkway West 
(South) Resurfacing 6905D-22 $2,907,060  $2,196,900  $330,000  

St. Louis 
County 

Creve Coeur Mill Rd 
Resurfacing 6834D-21 $3,248,720  $1,835,700  $305,564  

St. Louis 
County 

Midland Blvd (East) 
Resurfacing 6905F-22 $3,253,578  $3,083,200  $88,416  

St. Louis 
County Midland Blvd Resurfacing 6963F-23 $1,786,681  $1,075,600  $209,742  

St. Louis 
County New Florissant Rd Resurfacing 6963G-23 $2,527,890  $1,846,200  $332,288  

St. Louis 
County 

Paul Ave-Elizabeth Ave 
Resurfacing 6963H-23 $1,440,777  $1,222,800  $130,786  

Washington 
Jefferson St Roadway 
Improvements & ADA 
Compliance 

6970-21 $1,624,744  $1,264,925  $287,855  

Wildwood 
Manchester Rd & Taylor Rd 
Resurfacing, Traffic Signal, & 
ADA Upgrades 

7128-23 $2,985,989  $1,800,000  $432,000  

 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 10



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

Memo to: Board of Directors 

From: Staff 

Subject: Great Streets Initiative – Missouri Planning Panel 

Date: October 16, 2024 

In 2006, the Council launched the Great Streets Initiative, encouraging communities to 
incorporate a wide range of issues and goals for their significant streets through 
planning assistance.  Since then, the Council has diversified the program to address 
various scales of planning in our communities.  In 2023, EWG piloted the “Planning 
Panel” approach in Illinois to help with very localized or relatively simple issues that 
did not fit the existing Great Streets planning assistance program.   

The Council is posting a call for projects to select a pool of three or four Missouri 
communities to participate in a Spring 2025 Great Streets Planning Panel.  For those 
selected, the process includes baseline analysis from a diverse panel of planners and is 
centered on a four day planning event hosted by East West Gateway.  The Panel will 
provide each community with a clear set of land use, transportation, design, 
environmental, and engagement strategy recommendations to address their specific 
issue.   

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024
Page 11



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

Memo to: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Board of Directors  

Staff 

Calendar Year 2024 East-West Gateway Budget 

 October 16, 2024 

Council staff are preparing materials for the Calendar Year 2024 East-West Gateway Budget 
agenda item. You will be provided with the meeting materials and final recommendation 
before your meeting next week. 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 12



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

To:  Board of Directors  
 
From:  Council Staff 
 
Subject: Resolution to Modify Signatory Authorization on Council Bank 

Accounts 
 
Date:  October 16, 2024 
 
Staff is requesting that the Banking Resolution be updated to add / modify signers on 
the Council’s bank accounts.  The list of authorized signers was previously updated in 
June 2015.  At that time, the Board authorized signatories based on the position held at 
the Council so that we do not need to seek Board action when incumbents in key 
positions change.  We will continue the practice of identifying positions as signatories.  
The personnel designated will follow the Council’s existing cash management 
procedures.  The resolution required by our banking institution is attached. 

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 
attached resolution to modify the authorized signers on the Council’s bank accounts. 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 13



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-3 
EAST-WEST GATEWAY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

BANKING RESOLUTION 

A resolution of East-West Gateway Council of Governments (the “Council”) that authorizes 
persons to operate the Council’s bank accounts and to act as signatories for the Council’s bank 
accounts. 

 
WHEREAS, the Council, a Missouri corporation, having its principal office located in the City of 

St. Louis has deposited funds in the Bank of America NA (the “Bank”); and 

WHEREAS, the Bank requires the Council to adopt a resolution to authorize operators of and 
signers for the Council’s bank accounts; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the East-West Gateway Council of Governments Board of 

Directors: 

 
1. The individuals holding the positions listed below are authorized, acting alone, including 

by electronic signature, electronic record or other electronic form to: (a) establish 
accounts from time-to-time for the Council at the “Bank”, as well as to operate and close 
such accounts; (b) enter into any and all agreements and transactions contemplated by 
the provision of treasury management services by the Bank, including but not limited to 
Electronic Funds Transfer Services; and (c) designate persons to operate each such 
account including closing the account, and to designate persons to act in the name and on 
behalf of the Council with respect to the establishment and operation of treasury 
management services. 
 
• Executive Director 
• Deputy or Assistant Executive Director 
• Director of Administration 
• Chief Financial Officer or Controller 

 
2. The individuals holding the positions listed below are designated as Authorized Signers 

who may authorize payment of moneys from the Council’s accounts by signing, including 
by electronic signature, electronic record or other electronic form, checks or other orders 
drawn against the Council’s accounts and, in accordance with the requirements 
established by each bank account signature card, and the Bank is authorized to charge any 
such order against the account. 
 
• Executive Director 
• Deputy or Assistant Executive Director 
• Director of Administration 
• Director of Research Services 
• Director of Transportation Planning 
• Chief Financial Officer or Controller 

  

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 14



3. Checks, drafts, bills of exchange and other orders for the payment of money which are 
payable to the Council may be endorsed by the incumbents in the positions named in #2 
above or may be endorsed in writing or by a stamp without designation of the person 
endorsing and deposited with the Bank for credit to the account. 

 
4. The Council’s accounts shall be governed by Missouri law and subject to the present and 

future regulations of the Bank relating to deposit accounts. 
 
5. Officers and employees of the Council are hereby authorized to complete and execute 

forms or other documents required by the Bank consistent with this Resolution. 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION NO. 2024-3 
 

The undersigned duly qualified Executive Director of East-West Gateway Council of Governments, acting 
on behalf of East-West Gateway Council of Governments, certifies that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of a resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting of the East-West Gateway Council of 
Governments Board of Directors held on October 30, 2024. 

 

 
 James M. Wild  

Name 

 Executive Director  
Title 

Signature 

Date 
 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 15



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

Memo to: Board of Directors  
 
From:  Staff 
 
Subject: Agency Telephone System Service Renewal   
 
Date:  October 16, 2024 
 
 
In 2021 East-West Gateway entered into a 3-year agreement with CSI 
Telecommunications to provide hosted telephone system service, technical support and 
maintenance.  This agreement expires December 2024 and we are seeking to renew the 
service for an additional 3-year term. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the 
Executive Director to enter into a 36-month telephone service agreement with CSI 
Telecommunications that includes hosted telephone system service, technical support, 
maintenance, and the option to add phones at a cost of $20/phone per month plus a one-
time set up and hardware cost of $250.  The anticipated total costs is $49,750, exclusive 
of applicable taxes, surcharges and FCC fees. 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 16



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

To:  Board of Directors  
 
From:  Council Staff 
 
Subject: Amendment to Consultant Contract to Conduct Comprehensive 

Compensation Study 
 
Date:  October 16, 2024 
 
The Board authorized us to hire the Segal Group to conduct a comprehensive 
compensation study for the agency.  This study includes a job specification review and 
update (include a Fair Labor Standards Act analysis); total compensation review that 
will include both salaries/wages and benefits; recommendations for changes to the 
agency’s compensation structure; and the option for annual updates in years 2 through 5 
and a future pay equity analysis.  
 
To date, we have made good progress on our study.  Key accomplishments include:  
staff completed their job description questionnaires, Segal created a peer survey and 
distributed it to peer COGs/MPOs, Segal completed an initial job specification review, 
and Segal is completing the initial analysis on the survey data that has been collected to-
date from the peer COGs/MPOs.   
 
Based on our recent experience filling open positions and current job market conditions, 
we believe that we should expand the scope of our study to include data collection from 
municipalities and/or county governments in the St. Louis region.  To accomplish this, 
we need to expand our scope with Segal.  We are requesting authorization to expand the 
scope of our project to add 8 local government entities from the St. Louis region to our 
study.  The additional work will include the collection and analysis of data from 8 
municipalities and/or county governments in the St. Louis region.  We believe that 
adding these peers will bolster our study results and provide a clear and complete 
assessment of the agency’s compensation relative to both our COG/MPO peers and 
local government entities in our region. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the 
Executive Director to execute an amendment to our agreement with the Segal Group to 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 17



expand the scope of our study to include 8 additional peers representing local 
government entities in the St. Louis region.  The cost of the additional work will not 
exceed $35,000.   

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 18



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

Memo to: Board of Directors 

From: Staff 

Subject: Endorsement of MoDOT’s Regional Blueprint for Arterials 

Date: October 16, 2024 

Throughout 2023 and the first half of 2024, East West Gateway and MoDOT St. Louis 
District staff collaborated in the development of the “Blueprint for Arterials”, a resource 
for roadway engineers and planners working on arterial roads in the Missouri side of our 
region.  The document outlines a process and additional resources beyond MoDOT’s 
existing professional guidance in order to better account for the myriad contexts and 
goals when working in urbanized areas.   

The document outlines recommendations for local engagement, project scoping, 
expanded tools for improving safety, and a typology of roadway segments to help 
associate which tools, functions, and physical characteristics to consider for individual 
roadway segments.  The Blueprint for Arterials emphasizes safety for all users, while 
recognizing established local community goals that may impact a roadway.   

While the Blueprint draws from and includes content from various vetted national 
resources, such as the Federal Highway Administration and NACTO, it does not 
preclude additional use of additional sources that will continue to become available, such 
as the recent John Hopkins study on lane width and traffic safety. 

Work on the Blueprint concluded in June, 2024 and includes a training curriculum for its 
description and use.  The resources developed are intended for county, municipal, and 
private engineering and planning professionals, as well as MoDOT staff. 

The document can be viewed at: https://www.ewgateway.org/transportation-planning/
blueprint-for-arterials/

Staff Recommendation: East-West Gateway staff recommends that the Board of 
Directors endorse the Blueprint for Arterials document and process for use in the 
Missouri portion of East West Gateway’s area.   

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 19



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Staff 

Date:   October 16, 2024 

Subject: Functional Classification Update 

Functional classification is the process by which all roadways are grouped into classes 
according to the type of service they provide. The Federal Highway Administration 
(FHWA) requires the use of functional classification to determine eligibility for federal 
funding. There are three principal roadway classifications: arterial, collector, and local 
roads. To be eligible for Surface Transportation Block Grant – Suballocated (STP-S) 
funds, a roadway must be classified as a minor collector or higher in an urban area or a 
major collector or higher in a rural area. 

In order to accurately reflect changes in land use and travel patterns, staff, along with 
the Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT) and the Illinois Department of 
Transportation (IDOT) solicits revision applications from member agencies semi-
annually and conducts a full system review every three to five years. County and 
municipal officials submitted applications requesting functional class changes to East-
West Gateway in May of 2024. Staff worked with MoDOT, IDOT and local officials to 
prepare this update. 

The applications were reviewed in the context of FHWA guidelines including mobility, 
accessibility, and connectivity. Requested changes are recommended where it is deemed 
that a road’s current classification is no longer consistent with its function. Sometimes, 
current conditions do not support a change in classification as requested. 

At this time, a total of two changes in Missouri and zero changes in Illinois are 
recommended to the system. Four applications are not recommended because they do 
not meet the criteria for a change in classification. A list showing the summary of 
recommended changes is included in this memo. Once approved by the Board of 
Directors, the update will be sent to MoDOT headquarters for final review and 
subsequent submittal to FHWA for final approval. 

Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends adoption of the functional classification update as shown on the 
following pages. 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 20



 

East-West Gateway 2024 Functional Classification Application Period 
Recommended Functional Classification Modifications - Missouri 

Map # Name Segment Limits Mileage County Requesting 
Agency 

Federal-Aid 
Urbanized Area 

Boundary 

Current 
Classification 

Recommended 
Classification 

1-1 Schaper Road 
Veterans 

Memorial Parkway 
to Interstate Drive 

0.48 St. Charles East-West 
Gateway Urban Local Major Collector 

1-2 Hickory Street 
East Allen Street 

to East Pearce 
Boulevard 

0.04 St. Charles East-West 
Gateway Urban Local Minor Collector 

 Not Recommended Functional Classification Modifications - Missouri 

  Name Segment Limits Mileage County Requesting 
Agency 

Federal-Aid 
Urbanized Area 

Boundary 

Current 
Classification 

Recommended 
Classification 

  McKinley Road 
Manchester Road 

to Old Warson 
Road 

0.42 St. Louis City of Rock Hill Urban Local Local 

  Hawks Nest South 
Loop 

Veterans 
Memorial Parkway 0.12 St. Charles City of St. Charles Urban Non-Existent Non-Existent 

  Old Friedens Road Friedens Road to 
Fairgrounds Road 0.71 St. Charles City of St. Charles Urban Local  Local 

 Not Recommended Functional Classification Modifications - Illinois 

  Name Segment Limits Mileage County Requesting 
Agency 

Federal-Aid 
Urbanized Area 

Boundary 

Current 
Classification 

Recommended 
Classification 

  
Second 

Street/West 
Central Street 

Ashbrook Street to 
Prairie Street 0.63 Madison City of Bethalto Urban  Local  Local  

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 21



St. Charles County, Missouri

Location

S PO
IN

T
PR

AI
RIE

RD

W PEARCE BLVD

WENTZVIL LE PKWY

PO
IN

T P
RA

IRI
E R

D
PITMAN AVE

LUETKENHAUS BLVD

W IL M ER RD

MEYER RD

MA
Y R

D

S C
H U

R C
H

ST

HEPPERMAN
RD

PEARCE B LVD

INTERSTATE DR

JACKSON RD

W NORTHVIEW AVE WA
LL

 ST

DA
VI

D
HO

EK
EL

PA
RK

WAY

INTERST ATE DRIV E

BEAR CREEK DR

SC
HA

PE
R R

D

G re
at O

aks
Cre

ek

D ayli l y
Creek

Sam
sC

reek

Lower PeineCreek

Founta ins C reek

L egionCreek
Wilderness Creek

Spri ng Cree
k

Crossroads Creek

Peruque Creek

Dry Branch

Peruque Creek

Map 1 - St. Charles County, Missouri

LEGEND
Interstate
Freeway
Principal Arterial
Major Collector
Minor Arterial
Minor Collector
Local Road
Proposed Minor Arterial

2020 Urban Boundary
County Boundary
River or Stream

I§

WÌ

!"f$

September 2024

Wº

1

2

Proposed changes toFunctional Classificationare indicated by yellowhighlighting on roadsegments. 
I

0 0.25 0.5
Miles

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 22



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

Memo to: Board of Directors 
 
From:  Staff 
 
Subject: Modifications to the FY 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program, 

Connected 2050, and the Related Air Quality Conformity Determination – 
Requested by Illinois Sponsors 

 
Date:  October 16, 2024 
 
The Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) and Missouri Department of Transportation 
(MoDOT) have requested to amend the FY 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP), Connected 2050, and the related Air Quality Conformity Determination to add three new 
projects, modify two projects, and add three scoping projects.  
 
Illinois New Projects 
 
IDOT has requested to add two new projects to the FY 2025-2028 TIP. The projects are 
summarized on the following table. 
 

New Projects – Illinois 

Sponsor/  
TIP # 

Project Title - 
Limits Description of Work 

 
 

County 
Federal 

Cost Total Cost 
IDOT/ 
7384A 
 

I-64 Bridges 
over IL 161 in 
New Baden 

Bridge Painting St. Clair $315,000 $350,000 

IDOT/ 
7384B 
 

Foley Drive – IL 
157 in Cahokia 
Heights to 0.1 
mi w/o Gerold 
Ln in Belleville 

Resurfacing St. Clair $2,400,000 $3,000,000 

 
Missouri New Project 
 
MoDOT has requested to add one new project to the FY 2025-2028 TIP. The project is 
summarized on the following table. 
 

New Project – Missouri 
Sponsor/  
TIP # 

Project Title - 
Limits Description of Work 

 
County 

Federal 
Cost Total Cost 

MoDOT/ 
7375A 
 

I-70 – I-64 to 
Warrenton 

Engineering for Safety 
and Capacity 
Improvements 

St. Charles $19,600,000 $26,500,000 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 23



Missouri Modified Projects 
 
MoDOT has requested to modify two projects. The projects are summarized on the following 
table. 
 

Modified Project – Missouri 
Sponsor/  
TIP #/  
County/ Project Title - Limits Description of Work 

Current Cost / 
Revised Cost 

Reason for 
Change 

MoDOT/ 
7227A-23/ 
St. Louis 
 

Ramp from EB I-270 
to SB I-170 

Replace Bridge $4,987,000/ 
$4,847,000 

Scope 
Reduction 

MoDOT/ 
7229T-23/ 
St. Louis City 
 

I-70 – 0.2 mi w/o 
Goodfellow Blvd to 
Kingshighway Blvd 

Resurfacing, 
Preservation 
Treatment, and 
Guardrail Upgrade 

$2,310,000/ 
$2,310,000 

Change in 
Letting Date 
to FY2025 

 
Missouri Scoping Projects 
 
MoDOT has requested to add three scoping projects. MoDOT's scoping policy is 
intended to ensure that projects have defined scopes and construction cost estimates 
before they are committed to the TIP. At this time, there is no construction funding 
committed to these projects and the projects entail preliminary engineering only (30 
percent engineering). 
 
MoDOT intends to use advance construction for TIP # 7383C. 
 
The projects are summarized below: 
 

Scoping Projects – Missouri 

Sponsor/  
TIP # 

Project Title - 
Limits Description of Work 

 
County 

Fed/Total 
Cost for 
Design 

Est. Cost for 
Construction 

MoDOT/ 
7383A 
 

Various 
Locations in 
the St. Louis 
District 

Scoping to Research 
Pedestrian Lighting 

Multi-
County 

$160,000 / 
$200,000 

n/a 

MoDOT/ 
7383B 
 

MO 94 – MO 
D to I-64 

Scoping to Add 
Lanes 

St. Charles $176,000 / 
$220,000 

$2 million to 
$5 million 

MoDOT/ 
7383C 
 

I-70 North 
Outer Road – at 
Elaine Dr and 
St. Dominic Dr 

Scoping for 
Intersection 
Improvements 

St. Charles $184,000 / 
$230,000 

$1 million to 
$2 million 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 24



 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the FY 2025-2028 TIP, Connected 2050, and 
related Air Quality Conformity Determination be revised to add three new projects, modify two 
projects, and add three scoping projects as summarized above and detailed in the attachment. 
This memo outlines the requested changes as summarized above and detailed in the 
attachment. These projects are exempt (40 CFR 93.126) or exempt from regional emissions 
analyses (40 CFR 93.127) with respect to air quality in accordance with federal regulations. 
  

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 25



Amendment # 1024-008 
TIP #   7384A-25 
Sponsor #   C-98-039-25 
    
PROJECT 
SPONSOR:  IDOT 
 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: Revise the FY 2025-2028 TIP to add a project 
 
TITLE:  I-64 Bridges over IL 161 in New Baden 
 
LIMITS: I-64 Bridges over IL 161 in New Baden 
 
DESCRIPTION: Bridge Painting 
 
COUNTY:  St. Clair 
 
FUNDING   
SOURCE:  National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) 
 

Federal Match Total
PE $0 $0 $0
ROW $0 $0 $0
Implementation $315,000 $35,000 $350,000
Total $315,000 $35,000 $350,000  

 
 
AIR QUALITY 
CONFORMITY:  Exempt (§ 93.126) 
 
STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION: Approval 
  

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 26



Amendment # 1024-009 
TIP #   7384B-25 
Sponsor #   C-98-056-25 
    
PROJECT 
SPONSOR:  IDOT 
 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: Revise the FY 2025-2028 TIP to add a project 
 
TITLE:  Foley Drive 
 
LIMITS: IL 157 to 0.1 mi w/o Gerold Ln 
 
DESCRIPTION: Resurfacing 
 
COUNTY:  St. Clair 
 
FUNDING   
SOURCE:  Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBG) 
 

Federal Match Total
PE $0 $0 $0
ROW $0 $0 $0
Implementation $2,400,000 $600,000 $3,000,000
Total $2,400,000 $600,000 $3,000,000  

 
 
AIR QUALITY 
CONFORMITY:  Exempt (§ 93.126) 
 
STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION: Approval 
  

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 27



Amendment # 1024-010 
TIP #   7375A-25 
Sponsor #   ST0070 
    
PROJECT 
SPONSOR:  MODOT 
 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: Revise the FY 2025-2028 TIP to add a project 
 
TITLE:  I-70 Design-Build 
 
LIMITS: I-64 to Warrenton 
 
DESCRIPTION: Engineering for Safety & Capacity Improvements 
 
COUNTY:  St. Charles 
 
FUNDING   
SOURCE:  National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) 
 

Federal Match Total
PE $0 $0 $0
ROW $0 $0 $0
Implementation $19,600,000 $4,900,000 $24,500,000
Total $19,600,000 $4,900,000 $24,500,000  

 
 
AIR QUALITY 
CONFORMITY:  Exempt – Engineering (§ 93.126) 
 
STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 28



FISCAL YEARS 2025-2028
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

OCTOBER 2024 - PROJECT LISTING
COUNTY:  ST. CHARLES

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FUNDING 2025-2028
  ID ORGANIZATION NAME/PROJECT TITLE/DESC  CAT IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL 2025  2026  2027  2028

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

7375A-25 MODOT - ST0070 NHPP Preliminary Engineering PE $19,500,000 $4,500,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000
I-70 DESIGN-BUILD  ROW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
I-64 TO WARRENTON  IMPL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ENGINEERING FOR SAFETY & CAPACITY IMPROVEMENTS
LENGTH (mi):              17.2 Federal: $15,600,000 TOTAL $19,500,000 $4,500,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000
AIR QUALITY STAT:     State:     $0
PROJ PURPOSE:          Safety    Local: $3,900,000                     ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST:   $24,500,000

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 29



FISCAL YEARS 2025-2028
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

OCTOBER 2024 - PROJECT LISTING
COUNTY:  ST. CLAIR

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FUNDING 2025-2028
  ID ORGANIZATION NAME/PROJECT TITLE/DESC  CAT IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL 2025  2026  2027  2028

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

7384B-25 IDOT - C-98-056-25 STBG Resurfacing PE $3,000,000 $3,000,000 $0 $0 $0
FOLEY DRIVE  ROW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
IL 157 TO 0.1 MI W/O GEROLD LN  IMPL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
RESURFACING
LENGTH (mi):              1.23 Federal: $2,400,000 TOTAL $3,000,000 $3,000,000 $0 $0 $0
AIR QUALITY STAT:     State:     $0
PROJ PURPOSE:          Preservation    Local: $600,000                     ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST:   $3,000,000

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

7384A-25 IDOT - C-98-039-25 NHPP Rehabilitate Bridge(s) PE $350,000 $350,000 $0 $0 $0
I-64 BRIDGES OVER IL 161 IN NEW BADEN  ROW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
BRIDGE PAINTING  IMPL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 
LENGTH (mi):              0.01 Federal: $315,000 TOTAL $350,000 $350,000 $0 $0 $0
AIR QUALITY STAT:     State:     $0
PROJ PURPOSE:          Preservation    Local: $35,000                     ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST:   $350,000

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 30



FISCAL YEARS 2025-2028
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

OCTOBER 2024 - PROJECT LISTING
COUNTY:  ST. LOUIS

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FUNDING 2025-2028
  ID ORGANIZATION NAME/PROJECT TITLE/DESC  CAT IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL 2025  2026  2027  2028

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

7227A-23 MODOT - 6I3624B NHPP Replace Bridge(s) PE $504,000 $504,000 $0 $0 $0
I-170  ROW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ON RAMP FROM EB I-270 TO EB I-170/ RAMP NB I-170 TO WB I-270  IMPL $3,918,000 $3,918,000 $0 $0 $0
BRIDGE REPLACEMENT. BRIDGE REHABILITATION
LENGTH (mi):              0.16 Federal: $3,979,800 TOTAL $4,422,000 $4,422,000 $0 $0 $0
AIR QUALITY STAT: Exempt - 93.126    State:     $442,200
PROJ PURPOSE:          Preservation    Local: $0                     ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST:   $4,847,000

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 31



FISCAL YEARS 2025-2028
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

OCTOBER 2024 - PROJECT LISTING
COUNTY:  ST. LOUIS CITY

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FUNDING 2025-2028
  ID ORGANIZATION NAME/PROJECT TITLE/DESC  CAT IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL 2025  2026  2027  2028

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

7229T-23 MODOT - SL0075 NHPP Resurfacing PE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
I-70  ROW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
0.24 MILES W/O GOODFELLOW BLVD TO KINGSHIGHWAY  IMPL $2,040,000 $2,040,000 $0 $0 $0
PAVEMENT RESURFACING/TREATMENT & UPGRADE GUARDRAIL
LENGTH (mi):              2.34 Federal: $1,836,000 TOTAL $2,040,000 $2,040,000 $0 $0 $0
AIR QUALITY STAT: Exempt - 93.126    State:     $204,000
PROJ PURPOSE:          Preservation    Local: $0                     ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST:   $2,310,000

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 32



Gateway Tower
One Memorial Drive, Suite 1600
St. Louis, MO  63102-2451

314-421-4220
618-274-2750
Fax 314-231-6120

webmaster@ewgateway.org
www.ewgateway.org

Chair
Tishaura Jones

Mayor
City of St. Louis 

Vice Chair
Kurt Prenzler

Chairman
Madison County Board

2nd Vice Chair
Tim Brinker

Presiding Commissioner
Franklin County

Executive Committee

Steve Ehlmann
County Executive, St. Charles County

Dennis Gannon
County Executive, Jefferson County

George Green
County Board Chairman

Monroe County

Mark A. Kern
Chairman, St. Clair County Board

Dr. Sam Page 
County Executive, St. Louis County

Members

Mike Elam
Councilman, District 3

St. Charles County

Megan Green
President, Board of Aldermen

City of St. Louis
Ella Jones

Mayor, City of Ferguson
St. Louis County

Tim Lowery
President

Municipal League of Metro St. Louis

Lonnie Mosley
St. Clair County

Steven M. Pelton
Sheriff, Franklin County

Charles Powell III
Mayor, City of East St. Louis

Herb Roach
Vice President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

David Schwind
Madison County 

Herbert Simmons
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Metropolitan & Regional 
Planning Commission

Seth Speiser
President, Southwestern Illinois 

Council of Mayors

Donald R. Summers, Jr.
St. Louis County

Regional Citizens
Barbara Geisman

C. William Grogan
John A. Laker
Ron Williams

Non-voting Members
Holly Bieneman

Illinois Department of Transportation

Vacant
Illinois Department of Commerce 

and Economic Opportunity

Patrick McKenna
Missouri Department of Transportation

Taulby Roach
Bi-State Development

Aaron Willard
Missouri Office of Administration 

Executive Director
James M. Wild

6/13/2024

Memo to:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Staff 
 
Subject:  Regional Security Expenditures 
 
Date:  October 16, 2024 
 
Staff is requesting authorization to expend funds in support of regional security that 
will improve the region’s disaster preparedness and response capabilities. Funding 
will come from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s Urban Area Security 
Initiative (UASI) grant program. Attachment A summarizes the purchases, totaling 
$1,424,930. 
 
ST. LOUIS REGIONAL TRAINING AND EXERCISE:  
 
Hostage Rescue Training Course - Staff is seeking to hire a consultant to deliver 
one (1) Hostage Rescue training course to 50 members of the St. Charles law 
enforcement tactical team, including tactical medical response personnel. This 40-
hour training will introduce and train personnel on crucial aspects of hostage rescue 
operations, including but not limited to hostage rescue concepts, emergency entry 
tactics, and crisis negotiations, and include field exercises that will improve and 
enhance tactical operations skills. The total cost for the hostage rescue training 
course to be delivered by National Tactical Officers Association will not exceed 
$52,215 from the UASI grant program. 
 
Urban Search and Rescue (US&R) Task Force Leadership Training Series 
Courses - Staff is seeking approval to hire a consultant to deliver a US&R Task 
Force Leadership training series courses for US&R task force personnel in the St. 
Louis Region. The US&R Task Force Leadership training series will provide 
personnel with the knowledge, skills and abilities to perform various functions for a 
US&R team during a disaster or planned event, and includes Technical Search 
Specialist, Planning Team / Technical Information Specialist, Task Force Safety 
Officer, Logistics Specialist, and Task Force Leader training courses. The total cost 
for all courses to be delivered by Spec Rescue International will not exceed $124,500 
from the UASI grant program. 
 
Mass Fatality Exercise Series - Staff is seeking approval to hire a consultant to 
develop a regional mass fatality exercise series project that will allow personnel from 
regional medical examiner and coroner offices to test the St. Louis Bi-State Regional 
Mass Fatality Resource Coordination Plan’s appendices through scenario-based 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 33



tabletop exercises and a full-scale mass casualty incident exercise. The project will identify gaps, 
address access to critical resources, and clarify roles during a mass casualty incident. The total 
cost of design, development and delivery of the mass fatality exercise series by Hagerty 
Consulting, Inc. will not exceed $316,850 from the UASI grant program.  
 
REGIONAL RESPONSE TEAMS: 
 
Portable X-Ray Systems for Bomb & Arson Response Teams - Staff is seeking approval to 
purchase quantity five (5) ScanXScout portable x-ray systems for the region’s three (3) certified 
bomb and arson teams located in St. Charles County, St. Louis County, and City of St. Louis. 
The systems enhance the bomb teams’ ability to produce larger and clearer x-ray images, which 
will allow technicians to make accurate assessments of explosive devices, and subsequently 
make decisions in the render-safe process that will enhance the safety of first responders and the 
public. The total cost of five (5) portable x-ray systems from Scanna MSC Inc. will not exceed 
$186,750 from the UASI grant program. 
 
Tactical Robot for Regional Tactical Response Team – Staff is seeking approval to purchase 
quantity one (1) Icor Mini-Caliber tactical robot for the St. Louis County tactical team. The 
robot’s capabilities of navigating through rough terrain and buildings increases the safety of law 
enforcement personnel and the public, as the robot can provide video and audio of critical 
incidents and facilitate communications between first responders and those at the center of 
critical incidents. The total cost of one (1) tactical robot from Icor Technology, Inc. will not 
exceed $ 111,500 from the UASI grant program. 
 
Night Vision Monoculars for Tactical Response Teams – Staff is seeking approval to 
purchase quantity 56 night vision monoculars for the region’s tactical response teams. The 
monoculars will allow tactical teams to visualize their entire surroundings in disaster situations 
where large areas need to be searched but lack other illumination. The total cost for night vision 
monoculars for the tactical response teams in Jefferson County, St. Clair County, St. Louis 
County, and City of St. Louis from U.S. Night Vision Corp. will not exceed $198,950 from the 
UASI grant program. 
 
Tactical Operations Cameras for Tactical Response Teams - Staff is seeking approval to 
purchase quantity six (6) tactical operations cameras for the region’s six (6) tactical response 
teams. The cameras provide the tactical teams with wireless, encrypted, recordable camera and 
monitor systems that can be utilized to protect soft targets and monitor activities during complex 
coordinated terrorist attack incidents. The total cost of the six (6) Tactical Electronics tactical 
operations cameras from ABM Supply, LLC will not exceed $147,800 from the UASI grant 
program. 
 
Search Cameras for US&R Teams - Staff is seeking approval to purchase quantity 10 search 
cameras for the region’s five (5) US&R teams. The cameras allow US&R personnel to search 
void spaces created by structural collapses in efforts to locate victims in disasters. The total cost 
of 10 SearchCam 3000 cameras from Safeware, Inc. will not exceed $201,150 from the UASI 
grant program.  
 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 34



Mass Spectrometer Chemical Detection System - Staff is seeking approval to purchase 
quantity one (1) handheld, portable high pressure mass spectrometer system for the City of St. 
Louis Fire Department’s hazardous materials response team. The mass spectrometer detects and 
identifies trace-level chemicals, explosives, narcotics and other dangerous elements within 
seconds during incident responses and events, which is critical to safety, medical response and 
decontamination. The total cost of one (1) mass spectrometer chemical detection system from 
Mountain Horse Solutions will not exceed $85,375 from the UASI grant program. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the expenditure of funds as follows: 

• allow the Executive Director to enter into a contract with National Tactical Officers 
Association of Colorado Springs, CO to provide a Hostage Rescue training course in an 
amount not to exceed $52,215; 

• allow the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Spec Rescue International of 
Virginia Beach, VA to provide US&R Task Force Leadership training series courses in 
an amount not to exceed $124,500; 

• allow the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Hagerty Consulting, Inc., of 
Evanston, IL to design, develop and conduct a regional mass fatality exercise series in an 
amount not to exceed $316,850; 

• for the purchase of five (5) ScanXScout portable x-ray systems for the three (3) regional 
certified bomb and arson response teams from Scanna MSC Inc. of Sarasota, FL in an 
amount not to exceed $186,590; 

• for the purchase of one (1) Icor Mini-Caliber tactical robot for the St. Louis County 
tactical response team from ICOR Technology, Inc. of Ottawa, ON in an amount not to 
exceed $111,500; 

• for the purchase of 56 night vision monoculars for the tactical response teams in Jefferson 
County, St. Clair County, St. Louis County, and City of St. Louis from U.S. Night Vision 
Corp. of Loomis, CA in an amount not to exceed $198,950; 

• for the purchase of six (6) Tactical Electronics tactical operations cameras from ABM 
Supply, LLC of Lenexa, KS for the regional tactical response teams in an amount not to 
exceed $147,800; 

• for the purchase of 10 SearchCam 3000 search cameras for the five (5) regional US&R 
teams from Safeware, Inc. of Lanham, MD in an amount not to exceed $201,150; 

• for the purchase of one (1) portable high pressure mass spectrometer system for the City 
of St. Louis Fire Department’s hazardous materials response team from Mountain Horse 
Solutions of Colorado Springs, CO in an amount not to exceed $85,375; 
 

for a total amount not to exceed $1,424,930 from the UASI grant program. 

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 35



Vendor

October 16, 

2024 Description Jurisdiction/Agency Quantity Cost

National Tactical Officers Association 
(Colorado Springs, CO)

Hostage Rescue Training Course St. Charles County, MO 1 $52,215

Spec Rescue International (Virginia Beach, 
VA)

Urban Search & Rescue Task Force Leadership 
Training Series

Regional 5 courses $124,500

Hagerty Consulting, Inc (Evanston, IL) Mass Fatality Exercise Series Regional 1 $316,850

Scanna MSC, Inc (Sarasota, FL) Portable X-Ray Systems
St. Charles County, MO, 
St. Louis County, MO, City 
of St. Louis, MO

5 $186,590

ICOR Technology, Inc (Ottawa, ON) Tactical Robot St. Louis County, MO 1 $111,500

U.S. Night Vision Corp. (Loomis, CA) Night Vision

Jefferson County, MO, 
St. Clair County, IL,  

St. Louis County, MO
City of St. Louis, MO 

56 $198,950

ABM Supply, LLC (Lenexa, KS) Tactical Operations Cameras

Franklin County, MO
 Jefferson County, MO,
St. Charles County, MO 

St. Clair County, IL,  
St. Louis County, MO
City of St. Louis, MO 

6 $147,800

Safeware, Inc. ( Lanham, MD) Search Cameras Regional 5 $201,150

Mountain Horse Solutions (Colorado Springs, 
CO)

Mass Spectrometer Chemical Detection System City of St. Louis, MO 1 $85,375

Total UASI Expenditures:   $1,424,930

ATTACHMENT A

Expenditures for Equipment and Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $  1,424,930 

Emergency Response Equipment, Planning, Training & Exercise (UASI)

EAC Meeting - October 22, 2024 
Page 36


	EAC MEETING - October 22, 2024
	Meeting Agenda
	Approval of Meeting Minutes - September 17, 2024
	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	Great Rivers Greenway 
	Transportation Improvment Development Schedule
	FY 2024 Local Program Obligation Report and Update on Inflationary Adjustments
	Great Streets Initiative - Missouri Planning Panel
	ACTION ITEMS
	Calendar Year 2024 East-West Gateway Budget
	Resolution to Modify Signatory Authorization on Council Bank

Accounts
	Agency Telephone System Service Renewal
	Amendment to Consultant Contract to Conduct Comprehensive Compensation Study
	Endorsement of MoDOT’s Regional Blueprint for Arterials
	Functional Classification Update
	Modifications to the FY 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program, Connected 2050, and the Related Air Quality Conformity Determination – Requested by Illinois Sponsors
	Regional Security Expenditures





